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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporattons

SUBJECT: Kiwwiwa LAva CompadyY LP

(Name of Foreign Limited Partnership or Limited Liability Limited Partnérship)

The enclosed Notice of Cancellation and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to:

Tdup ST CIrAUSER)

{Contact Person)

% KOR AL tand GminY | P
(Firm/Company)

oo PEwna

(Address)

P\TGG\J&G\A Ioﬁr 1¥ L34
(City, State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

T>uA S octuavss a( Yl ) SES - Yooo

{Name of Contact Person) (Area Code and Daytime Telephone Number)

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[] $52.50 Filing Fee [ $61.25 Filing Fee &5105.00 Filing Fee  []$113.75 Filing Fee,

and Certificate of and Certified Copy Certified Copy. and
Status Certificate of Status
STREET ADDRESS: MAILING ADDRESS:
Registration Section Registration Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
Clifton Building P.O. Box 6327
2661 Executive Center Circle Tallahassee, FL 32314

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
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Stockhausen, John

i e
From: Florida Department of State <FL_DOS_Corporations@dos.state fl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 1:54 PM
To: Stockhausen, John
Subject: Official 2014 Annual Report Notice for: KIRKLAND LAND COMPANY, LP

Official Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations
2014 Annual Report Notice

The 2014 Annual Report is now due for:

KIRKLAND LAND COMPANY, LP
A04000000950

To file your 2014 Annual Report, simply go to the Division of Corporations' website, www.sunbiz.org and file online.

Please note: If you file after May 1st, you will incur a $400 non-negotiable late fee. Failure to file this report will result
in the administrative dissolution or revocation of this entity on the 4th Friday in September.

All Carporations, Limited Liability Companies and Limited Partnerships must file an Annual Report to maintain "active”
status and avoid administrative dissolution or revocation. Filing instructions are available on the website, and you may

pay by credit card, check or through a sunbiz account.

Do not be misled by other websites. Go to www.sunbiz.org and you will see a banner at the top of the screen stating
'Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations'.

File now; it is easy, quick and secure.
"File Early, Florida"
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NOTICE OF CANCELLATION
FOR
FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
OR
LIMITED LIABILITY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

KR waA LA Camp? P /AoqooooooCIs‘a)

(Name of limited partnership or limited liability limited pﬁrlnershlp)

PA

tJurisdiction of formation)

UN ealowa)

{Date authorized to transact business in Florida)

This foreign limited partnership or limited liability limited partnership is no longer
transacting business in Florida and wishes to cancel its certificate of authority pursuant to

5. 620.1907. F.S.

This entity appoints the Florida Department of State as its agent for service of process for
rights of action arising out of the transaction of business in this state.

Effective date, if other than the date of filing: PATNS oF RvanNG

{Effective date camnot be prior to nor more than 90 days after the dute this document is filed by the Forida
Depariment of Staie.)

Signature of er; er:
QZ 2 2 Ny TSR S
SRS
M)r printed name: » o en

Jowd  Stackwwpind R

Filing Fee: $52.50 .
Certified Copy (optional): $52.50 - :
Certificate of Status (optional):  $8.75




